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From: Jacquellne Braw, Staff/NSWPoIlce

To:

Cc: Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice;
Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPalice;

Staff/NSWPolice%NSWPolice

Bcc: Nicole Asquith; Murray Lee; Derek Dalton; Narmon Tulsi

Subject: *Confidential: Invitation to tender for the "Parrabell Project" [DLM=Sensitive]

Date: Friday, 22 July 2016 09:48:08

Attachments: Einal TBC RFOQ revised.pdf

Final TBC RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .pdf

Please accept our invitation to tender for this project.

Attached are two documents: The Request For Tender and the Supply Agreement.
We look forward to your proposals.

Best regards

Jackie Braw

Jackie Braw
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Senior Programs Officer, Sexuzlity & Gender Diversity — Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual, Transgender & Interses
Non-Wed Thur & Fri
Surry Hills LAC, Lvwl 3 Sydney Police Centre Operational Programs

- 151-241 Goulbum St Surry Hills M SW 2010 Level 2, 20 Charles 5t Paramatta
NSW Police Force - I —

(See attached file: Final TBC RFQ revised.pdf)(See attached file: Final TBC RFQ Parrabell Supply Agreement .pdf)




